Helen Zhao

To: Kathy Yao

Cc: Barbara Judge; Michael Heckrotte; Claire Hoque; Alvin llarina

Subject: RE: Honda R&D Co., Ltd., FCC ID: T4S-32410-QAB, Assessment NO.: ANO6T6116, Notice#
1

From: Kathy Yao

Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2006 6:25 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: RE: Honda R&D Co., Ltd., FCC ID: T4S-32410-QAB, Assessment NO.:
ANO6T6116, Notice#l

Hi, Helen

Pls see reply for Q1,02:

Question #1: Attached please find the revised manual.
Question #2: Noted. If necessary, please revise the modular
characteristics at your side.

Question #3: Attached please find the revised report.

Thanks.
Kathy

————— Original Message-----

From: Helen Zhao

Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2006 5:44 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Honda R&D Co., Ltd., FCC ID: T4S-32410-QAB, Assessment NO.:
ANO6T6116, Notice#l

Question #1: The user manual has a typo on page 3 of 9: FCC ID of sensor
is incorrect. Please resubmit the manual.

Question #2: This device is seeking full modular approval, however the
manual provided in the filing is a sensor that is working with Honda IC
Tele-Interaction Card (FCC ID: T4S-74110-QAB). A limited modular
approval grant will be issued, limited to be installed in Honda host
devices only.

Question #3: Please provide bandedge test plots to clearly show
FCC15.249(d) requirement is met:

(d) Emissions radiated outside of the specified frequency bands, except
for harmonics, shall be attenuated by at least 50 dB below the level of
the fundamental or to the general radiated emission limits in Section
15.209, whichever is the lesser attenuation.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the
sender.






